

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 5, 2025

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: David Dimaline, Public Works Assistant Director

THROUGH: Crystal Caldera, Ph.D., City Manager

SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action to Consider Authorizing the City Manager to Enter Into an Agreement between the San Antonio Water System (SAWS) and the City of Leon Valley for the Emergency Interconnection Between SAWS and the City of Leon Valley Water System for the Purpose of Providing an Emergency Water Supply

SPONSOR(S): None

PURPOSE & BACKGROUND

The purpose of this item is to consider authorizing the City Manager to enter into an Agreement between SAWS and the City of Leon Valley, for the use of an emergency water interconnect between both water systems for the purpose of providing an emergency supply of water.

The emergency interconnect was constructed as part of the Leon Valley Municipal Water Well Project in 2015. The original Agreement for the Emergency Interconnect was a ten year agreement, signed on October 20, 2015. The new Agreement will have an effective date of October 20, 2025, and will expire in 2035.

FISCAL IMPACT

The SAWS monthly water interconnect service rate and meter availability fee for the 6" water meter located at the Grass Hill well is \$386.18 per month. Funding for this is included annually in the Water Utility budget.

Any usage is billed the current SAWS usage rate in accordance with City of San Antonio Ordinance #101684.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the Agreement.

APPROVED: _____ DISAPPROVED: _____

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC
City Secretary